JOINT MEETING MINUTES
2014-09-09

Opening & Welcome by: Chief Supt Nhlapho

All the role players: EMPD, EMPD POPS, SAPS, SAPS CEU, CIG, DISASTER MANAGEMENT, EMERGENCY &
CONVENERS

ATTENDANCE REGISTER CIRCULATED

ISSUES: SEC 205 APPLICATION FOR MARCH GATHERING RECEIVED

Chief Supt Nhiapo mentioned that an application was handed over on 2014-09-04 and he received it on 2014~
(09-05. On 2014-03-06 Saturday he then informed Col Tsotsotso about the application.

Chief Supt Nhiapo mentioned that he is not happy in terms of the gathering Act the application should have
been done before 14 days prior the event.

Chief asked that whether the confirmation ietter was received from the Mayor who will be receiving the
memorandum.

He mentioned that the finishing point and the end point should be clear.

Ali of the mentioned above, is the legal requirements and the application for the march does not fulfil them.
Convenor: Jimmy Mentioned that he understood the requirements and apologize for the late application.

He further said that the march is for the whole Tembisa. The march will start at 10: 00 until at 14:00.

....._.;,Chief..Nh!apo said-everything'must be clear and there should be no assumptions.

There should be proper planning in terms of Manpower. There should be ane point for meeting place and all the
community wil! moved from one collective point. Because of the application is short notice, much shouid be
done to make sure the march is peaceful and at the end people dispersed peacefully with no injuries.

Chief

Chief Supt Nhlapo mentioned that there will be no blocking of the street

The community will not allowed to close the main roads

Convener: Suggested that they meet at Mkhathini.

Chief Supt Nhlapo instructed that the convenars should tell their peaple where to meet. They should ask the
marshals during the march, it should be aiong the road. The police cannot control the whole people as it is the

e~ whole Tembisa that will be marching,
("

Convenor: Mentioned that he cannot control ali the people.

Chief Supt Nhlapo: Mentioned that the convenor does not show any confident that he will manage his people
and therefore they should make a sworn statement 1o commit themselves. The reason being the people won’t
damage the property, not interfere with business. It is not guaranteed that the march will be peaceful. it must be
known how many people will participate on the march, age group of the people. Chief Supt Nhlapo mentioned
that there past week there was violent protest and will not be lenient.

Col Tsotsotso: also said that he is concerned that the convenors as mentioned before, that he cannot control his

people and could not put his head on the block. The convenors must ensure that if people are not controliable,
they should put measures.

Convenor: Request that the police to help them to control the people

Chief Supt Nhiapo: mentioned that the time ( aming is short. Other police stations should be involved for
meanpower. If the application was 14 day prior it wili have been a great help to the police. The provincial
manpower should also be requested. Chief S& nt Nitapo further mentioned that if the march fails and it was
approved. So the matter must be looked serio by

W/0O Mashitisho : Event Organiser: Also mentioned that the application is short notice and on the note that, the

convenor mentioned that he cannot contro! his peopie it is difficult and he cannot be trusted.




EMPD POPS: Also said it is short notice and this put the police in a difficult position.
SAPS COL MIUNZHELE: Mentioned that the convenors must know their people as they trust them. The marshall
must be in control of the people.

" DISASTER MANGEMENT: Mentioned that if they know their people that are not controiiable how they will take
control them. This will make are job not easy for us.
SARS VISPOL HEAD: COL TSOTSOTSO; Questioned about the toilets and water as the temperature will be high.
Convenor Matlaila; says that they are just going to walk and they will ask in the community or the government
1o provide them.
The convenor Jimmy: said that he did not say he canneot control his people that he was just asking if he cannot
cantrol them. What will happen? He said that the peaple wili not damage properties. Further said that 1000
people cannot watk on the pavement. The convenor said that who damaged the property will not be part of the
peaceful march.
SGT LEBESE: Asked that if the convenor said the toilets issued is cleared. Did he asked the community to assist
the peopie who wili be marching. The convenor said they did not concentrate on the toilets and just want to
hand the memorandum.
Chief Supt Nhlapo said it is the convenors responsibilities and he does not want anyone to be victimised
otherwise the police had to react.
One convenor said he must be excused as a convenor the reason he is going to funeral to Limpopo. And Chief
Supt Nhlapo suggested that and addition convenor must be chosen. Mr Petrus Tuuba of No. 341 Sophia
Difateng, celi no: 084 592 4499 was chosen

Chief Supt Nhlapo; mentioned that the convenors must commit themselves and it seems the convenars don't
understand the reason for committing themselves.

Convenor; mentioned that he does not want to take responsibility of what will happen during the night prior to
the march, it will be criminal activities and the police to call order on that.

Chief Supt Nhlapo said that he is talking about what will be happening from the time of marching as this march
is not approved and they should commit themselves. The police are not sure what will happen tomorrow. What
if the shops are busted they shouid answer to the PC

SAPS Col Tsotsotso mentioned that he is afraid and have problem allowing the march to-continue white is not
approved. Col Tsotsotso said that they should stand the ground that the application was not forwarded in time.
“Col mentioned that there will be skeleton policing and if there are threats it will create problems. Col suggested
that they postpone the march.

Convenaor said if the community are involved in vandalising the properties during march he will definitely

_intervene and assist.
&JSAPS CCU: W/0 Ncokwane said that they don’t want spontaneous march and CCU is under resources

Five 5 events have been already approved. There is legislation for march they should be notified about the
march seven days before. They should check the law enforcement how they can assist the march to be peaceful
and that the right of the people are protected. The convenors must know their marshals and submit their details.

According W/O Ncokwane said that the CCU is not ready for the march as the application was not submitted on
{ime.

W/C Nyathela asked that the convenors received confirmation letter from the Mayor’s office. The convenor said
that yes, but it was over the telephone they will E-mail them later during the day. Lt Col Munzheleie of SAPS
cailed the Maya(’s office to confirm that the Mayor will be receiving the memorandum. He talked to Mr Senzile
and said that the Mayor won't be available on the day of the march and no one will come.

Convenor said that they did not know that there should be confirmation letter. W/O Ncokwane aske
they prepared to hand the memorandum to anyone from the mayor’s office. The convenor limmy said that

someone is send there is no proolem as long they will arrive on time so that they can hand him the
memorandun. if they don't arrive they will take decision on the spot

ChiefSupt Nhapo said we all want 1o see a peaceful march and we must address issues. !f the march wili be
- peaceful in future they-won't hesitate to approve. The march must be within requests of Sec 205 and



confirmation is important and one of the convenors must make a foilow up on the confirmation letter. During
the day they shouid inform him.

Convenor: Asked to go out to have a short meeting with his partnirs. On their arrival back they mentioned that
as from now they will go to the Province as it seems everything is done there. He further asked that there is no
emergency for short period of application

Chief Supt Nhiapo mentioned the convenor does not know the procedure, what goes up must come down.
Every event is done at the station ievel and they are lenient with them but at the end, procedures must be

foliowed. Chief Supt Nhlapo; requested Col Tsotsotso to give out twe policemen to take the sworn statement of
the two convenors.

Convenor: Asked Col Tsotsotso what kinds of weapons the police will be carrying and said operational weapons.

Chief Supt Nhlapo mentioned that he will go ta Civic centre and asked that one person be nominated who will
be receiving the memorandum on behalf of the Mayor and hand to Mayor’s office at Germiston.

Convenoar; mentioned that they are unhappy as Mr Senzile was given the letter and put the stamp on it that ne
received it and now he said he had no knowledge of the march. The convenors were advised that next time they
should ask the person receiving the letter to attach the signature.

Convanar limmy; mentioned that he had meeting with the public protector and asked to be excused

Chief Supt Nhlapo asked that before he leaves he must empower two people who wiill make decision on his
behalf.

Convenor: responded that he gave all the convenors permission and he will agree with anything they agree on
_the.meeting. He-said-that the march proceed whether the meeting is approved or confirmation letter given. He
said that they are been undermine by the same people they efected. He further said that this is not the police
and EMPD problems if someane is not there to receive the memorandum they will take decision on the spot.
SAPS COL Tsotsotso mentioned that the convenors do not appreciate what they have done for them because

they took means to call the Mayor’s office to find out about the confirmation letter.

AGREEMENT

The convenors agree that they will all meet at Multipurpose from 06:00. Chief Supt Nhlapo said that there
should be not any gathering prior the time mentioned. There won’t be any roadblock, people assembling in the
early hours, any public disturbances and intimidating people. The two convenors must submit the sworn
statements. Chief Supt Nhlapo mentioned that even the march is not approved they will police it. The peopte will
’ B march from first point where they hand in the memorandum and after, dispersed peaceful with no injuries.

\__/here march should not be long so that the people cannot get exhausted as these will have effect on them and
become unruly. There people should be told to bring food, medication and water. No firearms, traditional
weapons, Helmet or mask , hindering traffic and entering premises or building aliowed. After the march alf the
relevant role players will sit down and check the mistakes where we they have gone wrong at rectificd.

Chief SUPT Nhlapo adjourned the meeting by concluding that the assemble point wili be one at Multipurpose.

The people will march from there towards Andrew Mapheto drive to Cresent Road where they will hand the
meamorandum and after disperse peacefully.

THE MEETING ADIOURNED BY Chief Supt Nhlapo



ATTENDANCE REGISTER
EVENTS MEETING

09 SEPTEMBER 2014

i Nﬁ&?x[sT""""’sU;iNA;’\ZEW"T“""Eé"R/TEéN‘EN? ‘7{"‘ CEMAIL

rw f R ‘,,,5 S——
)K & D ‘\]’{I\(IV\, ”3 O \’jm\ *,5'; }x’\u( LLw MWU H(" e 1% .
Ban - K To | GlHouasch w‘ﬂ MJ

1o gy Gm? Pk)fo}\(_\dq oy

= ENIES TRty . )
T DT pSEGS LY I

),K//f/‘ 6147- /,/,, /(/7 (;7:/ chl’)u/ﬂ‘f

Sevetemere i1 007 ‘ et

!,;j..,:,/'zA - ‘{‘_.,,,/,/\ ;/O/Y/ I Suad ’é{/
! M&MW MQM/@J: o 7@5"@/

Mareayr

iy

! j,A AL K22 —_—

“"{\v; | ]\dﬁ SRR .
f’”\i_, Jﬂ/ Dlivpod € | 167 ety ml L]f il e (@ ’;f._, ° '
JD }AQ J /kax /Aﬂ J _Ulp \/Dfx/‘{ Gs adm@ﬂy da '!>5@/ma( @ I 8 Og& (: 73 (f& 7
’J\ M M Aulete Bt o Iwlr © % 0799558597
I N 7} - } .
‘ |
| T

el

>



ATTENDANCE REGISTER
EVENTS MEETING
09 SEPTEMBER 2014

N /'ﬂ 7‘66&2’#’6&&‘&7’” ] - EMAL "m[’"""""‘6br‘\lﬁéTﬂé'" R

(@&wa’% /mAF/Y i J&W rqﬂ{mzb‘@dx?m ()«;JLD 2L EQK§§ e
B \(Qq/LMwQ/L/ L “LW/ i (zmm ﬁ;c%mé&@ ﬁwﬂxu’ %['vg‘//é (4?7 %Z@Z 1 b
f Mes L eleGer sl

-
o valy e

5 (oo g / 26/55°7

J" o Lo

e ‘1 S J{ N
_ f’ _ _ - ,f _ _ S
N I
o o
/ e




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

